From: clare@gimartin.com <clare@gimartin.com>
Sent: Friday 3 March 2023 10:54

To: Zoe McAuley <zmcauley@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: Planning ref SD21A/0287

You don't often get email from clare@gimartin.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Zoe

Ref: Planning Ref SD21A/0287
Extension to Kiltipper Woods Care Centre

Following our telephone conversation as explained | am getting in touch in regard
planning condition 3(g) of the above planning approval which was granted 05 Sept
2022.

Condition 3 includes a request for a mobility plan within 6 months of granted
permission — 3(g) “ a Mobility Management Plan to be prepared within six months of
date of final grant of permission”: this had been assigned to a consultant and we
expected to submit it by the end of this week. Unfortunately, the consultant been
unable to complete it on time due to a serious staff illness. The consultant is working
on the mobility plan and has said they will be able to complete the work within the
next four weeks. | would be grateful if you could pass this information on to the
senior planner and contact our office if there is any issue regarding the delay.

Please also see attached letter for your records.

Many thanks

Kind regard

Clare

Clare Smyth
Office Manager
50 Tullyard Rad
Lisburn

BT27 5JN

028 90301333
www.gimartin.com
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